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Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

From: Jas Khine (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 10:05 AM
To: 'Ng Wai Yin'
Cc: 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg'
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5499B & SKD 326J ON 13/12/2017
Attachments: SKD 326T.mp4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Your Ref: AAD1712-138 
Our Ref : CC3/AIG17023930/Kyb3 
 
Dear Wai Yin, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5499B & SKD 326J ON 13/12/2017 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
The accident occurred due to negligence of your client was moving out from stationary position and collided with 
oncoming vehicle. The nature of the accident fall under BOLA scenario 14 and liability is against your client as vehicle 
moving out should exercise greater caution. 
 
Enclosed herewith a copy of video footage from our insured for your record purpose. 
 
Therefore, we have our Principal instruction to deny the liability and unable to look into your client’s claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Jas Khine | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


